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TO:  Boone County Commission, Media & Others 

FROM:   Keith Austin, Chief Construction Inspector   

DATE:  8/26/2015 

EVENT: Boone County Onyx Surface Seal 

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 

Weather permitting Boone County Resource Management, through contractor Musselman & 

Hall Contractors, LLC will continue our Onyx Surface Seal preservation treatment.   The 

sealing treatment for this list of roads will begin at about 7:00 am each day and end at 

approximately 7:00 pm each day Wednesday, August 26th through Friday, August 28th 2015.  

No parking will be allowed on the road during work hours, and signs will be posted prior.  

Any vehicles parked on the street after the designated time will be towed at the owner’s 

expense.   

 

Work will be performed ½ width or one side of the road at a time.  Required curing time is 

decided by the weather conditions and will range from 30 minutes to 2 hours, depending on 

the humidity.   In the case of rain expect the following list to be pushed back a day. 

 

Please use caution in all work zones and find an alternate route when deemed necessary.  If 

you have any questions or concerns, please contact Boone County Resource Management at 

573-886-4480. 

 

Thank you for your cooperation as we make improvements for the residents and visitors of 

Boone County. 

 
Road Subdivision Area 

Brown School Rd  Finish Creasy Springs Rd to Clearview Rd 

Creasy Springs  Finish Sunny Ridge Ln to Mauller Rd 

Serenity Circle  Entire length 

Dozier Station  I-70 Dr to End of Pavement 

Bearfield Rd  Maintenance Begins to End of Road 

Gibbs Rd  I-70 Dr NW to Maintenance Ends 

Buffalo Ridge Rd  Lakota Ridge Ln to Hill Creek Rd 
Lakota Ridge Ln  Entire length 

   
   

   

   

   



   

 


